SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-193

ADDRESS: 30-34 South Main Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Vaughn Q. Beard, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century

30-34 South Main Street is an east-facing, horizontally
massed, symmetrical, two-and-a-half-stbry, eight-bay, brick,
freestanding, residential structure resting on a stone foundation.
The building appears to have been built in two parts. The six
northern bays are covered with manufactured siding. The slate,
side gable roof has three chimneys and bracketed open eaves. The
first floor of the structure is protected by a raised, hipped roof,
open porch that rests on a concrete block foundation. This
standing seam metal roof is supported by squared, replacement
posts. There are three entrances to building on the front facade:
two simple ones located near either end of the building, and a more
elaborate one near the center. This one has pilasters and glazed
sidelights, in a Greek Revival mode. The door appears to be a
replacement. The fenestration consists of single, rectangular,
wooden sash, double-hung, two-over-two windows.

The building is set on original lot 4, a vacant lot that was
purchased by George Fogler from John Ress, according to the 1814
plat of the town. At least part of what appears to be the extant
building, owned by Mrs. E. George, is indicated on the 1875 town
map. Three attached dwellings (101, 102, and 103 Main) are noted
on the 1916 and 1923 Sanborns. According to the Smithsburg
Historical Society, the porch was added in the 1930s.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial

Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of




WA 1V-193

Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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